FDOT

Florida Department of Transportation
RICK SCOTT Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise MIKE DEW
GOVERNOR P.O. Box 613069, Ocoee, FL 34761 SECRETARY
407-532-3999

ADDENDUM NO. 2

DATE: November 5, 2018
TO: ROSPECTIVE BIDDERS AND PLAN HOLDERS
FROM: ichard M. Nethercote, Jr.,

District Contracts Administrator
Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise

SUBJECT: CONTRACT NO.: E8Q56
FINANCIAL PROJECT NO.: 430565 4 72 01
COUNTIES: Clay, Duval
PROJECT NAME: Asset Maintenance — First Coast Expressway

BIDS TO BE RECEIVED: November 15, 2018 at 5:00 P.M Local Time

Proposers and other interested parties are informed that the above referenced documents are hereby
revised, changed and supplemented as set forth below:

GENERAL
The Bid Proposal Price Sheet is deleted and replaced with the attached Bid Proposal Price Sheet. Please

go to the Online Ordering website (https://fdotwp1.dot.state.fl.us/contractproposalprocessingonlineordering/)
to download E8Q56-R0ORevisedPriceSheet.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

The words “(selected components)”, second sentence of the first paragraph of Section 7.8.2,
STRUCTURE, SUBSTRUCTURE AND GENERAL SERVICES (Page 57), of the Scope of
Services are deleted.

All other conditions of the subject contract remain unchanged. Proposers shall acknowledge addenda by
printing and signing each addendum and submitting the signed addenda along with the Technical
Proposal submittal.

If you have any questions regarding this information, please do not hesitate to contact Rich Nethercote at
407-264-3885.
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